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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 2:40 PM
To: 'Zane Anderson'
Cc: Munds-Dry, Ocean (LDZX)
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Mewbourne Oil Co_Boomerang 6 Fee SWD No.1

_COG Protest
Attachments: SWD-2442_Mewbourne Oil Co._Boomerang 6 Fee SWD No.1_COG Protest.pdf

RE: Boomerang 6 Fee SWD No.1 (API 30‐15‐Pending; Admin. Appl. No pBL2121641317) Unit F S6 T25S R26E, NMPM, 
Eddy County 
 
Mr. Anderson, 
 
The OCD was notified by COG that they are protesting this application. Because of the protest, the application can no 
longer be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Mewbourne Oil 
Co., currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting 
party. If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the 
application will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information 
regarding the standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions. 
 
Contact for COG:   
Ocean Munds‐Dry | Managing Counsel Lower 48 Regulatory | ConocoPhillips 
O: 505‐780‐8006 | C: 505‐920‐5201 | 1048 Paseo de Peralta, Santa Fe, New Mexico 

 
Kind regards, 

Baylen Lamkin 
Petroleum Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3401 
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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 2:31 PM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Subject: FW: COG objection to MOC C-108 Boomerang 6 Fee SWD 1
Attachments: COG object MOC SWD ltr.pdf; Mewbourne Application to Inject - Boomerang 6 Fee SWD 1.pdf

From: Munds‐Dry, Ocean (LDZX) <Ocean.Munds‐Dry@conocophillips.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 10:27 AM 
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Cc: zanderson@mewbourne.com 
Subject: COG objection to MOC C‐108 Boomerang 6 Fee SWD 1 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please find attached objection to Mewbourne Oil Company’s Application for Authorization to Inject in the Boomerang 6 
Fee SWD Well.  
 
Thanks, 
Ocean 
 
Ocean Munds‐Dry | Managing Counsel Lower 48 Regulatory | ConocoPhillips 
O: 505‐780‐8006 | C: 505‐920‐5201 | 1048 Paseo de Peralta, Santa Fe, New Mexico 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: 
This e‐mail, along with any attachments, may be proprietary, privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from 
disclosure, and it is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. Any dissemination, copying, 
use of, or reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than addressee is prohibited. If you are not the named 
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by reply e‐mail and delete all copies of this e‐mail message and any 
attachments.  
 
 
























































